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Company: Verizon Select Services I n c .  Inc.  by Veri zon Select Services , Inc  . 
estimating and making payment o f  TASA surcharges, as required 
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Commissioners I ADM I 
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' - S t a f f  Recommendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order 
Close Docket or  Revise CASR 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records ComDlete 

NONE 08/03/2006 
NONE 08/15/2006 
NONE 09/05/2006 
NONE 12/29/2006 
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1 CCA Official Flllng****8130/2~ 7:14 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2006 4:15 PM 
To: CCA • Orders I Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/29/20064:14:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060501·tx 
Filename 1Path: 060501.paa.tlt.doc. 

A PM ORDER ACCEPTING METHOD OF ESTIMATION AND PAYMENT has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

Thanks. 

js 



1 CCA OffIcial Flllng····9125/2CJA(S 11:00 AM ..... A 

IMatilda Sanders 'isc -OfD - C) 79.5-- C<, - 7X 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Monday, September 25,200610:56 AM 
To: CCA· Orders 1Notices; Lee Eng Tan 

i Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

I 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

9/251200610:55:00 AM 
see below 

! Filename 1Path: see below 

Three CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

060430co.tlt.doc 

060501co.tlt.doc
I 
060530co.tlt.doc 

! Thanks. 

js 


